From: Alexandra Sontag <Alexandra.Sontag@cityofchicago.org>

Sent: Thursday, December 7, 2023 8:57 AM

To: Steve Berlin <Steve.Berlin@cityofchicago.org>; Jennifer Vidis <Jennifer.Vidis@cityofchicago.org>
Subject: Re: Attending an Event

Good morning Steve,
Jen and I attended the event last night.
Thank you,

Allie

From: Alexandra Sontag <Alexandra.Sontag@cityofchicago.org>

Sent: Monday, November 27, 2023 8:00:00 AM

To: Steve Berlin <Steve.Berlin@cityofchicago.org>; Jennifer Vidis <Jennifer.Vidis@cityofchicago.org>
Subject: Attending an Event

Good morning Steve,
@Jennifer Vidis will be attending the below event on behalf of CDPH.

Healthy Schools Campaign
Change for Good 2023
December 6, 2023

5:30 PM-7:30 PM CT

Let me know if there is anything else you need from us,
Allie

Alexandra Sophia Sontag, MSN, DNP, RN, APRN, CNL, FNP-BC

Pronouns: She/Her/Hers (Read more here)

Nurse Practitioner | Director School Health Nursing | Bureau of Maternal, Infant, Child,
and Adolescent Health | Office of School Health

333 S State St. | Chicago, IL 60602 | Phone: (504)-507-

0188 | Email: alexandra.sontag@cityofchicago.org
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